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MEMORANDUM #2022-48 

 
 
DATE: June 28, 2022   

 
TO:  Mark Berman, City Attorney  
 
FROM:  Nathaniel J. Watson, Acting-Utilities Field Superintendent   
 
VIA:  Brian Donovan, Assistant City Manager 

A. Randolph Brown, Utilities Director 
                      
SUBJECT: Request for Ordinance: Trenchless Rehab & Pipe-Bursting Technology 

Contract       
  
 
Please consider this a request for Ordinance for the attached construction agreement 
for Trenchless Rehab & Pipe-Bursting Technology between the City of Pompano Beach 
and Murphy Pipeline Contractors, LLC, for the furnishment of all labor, equipment and 
materials for underground utility rehabilitation services.             

The attached agreement shall enable the City to maintain and/or improve upon water, 
wastewater and stormwater infrastructure throughout their beneficial service life.     

If I can please have the resolution ASAP as we hope to make the July 12th Commission 
Meeting. 

 

 
 

 

 


